Chelsea Benner

From: Julie Coppock <coppockj@ci.ellensburg.wa.us>

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Chelsea Benner

Subject: RE: SP-17-00003 Mitchell Short Plat, Request for comments
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

The City of Ellensburg Electric Utility does not have any comments regarding this Mitchell short plat since the properties
are beyond our service territory, outside the City limits and outside the UGA.

Thank you,

Julie Coppock

Light Engineering Specialist | City of Ellensburg
501 N Anderson St | Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509-925-8630 | Fax: 509-925-8662
www.ci.ellensburg.wa.us
coppockj@ci.ellensburg.wa.us

From: Chelsea Benner [mailto:chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Patti Johnson; Lisa Lawrence; Holly Erdman; Josh Hink; Kelly Bacon; Mark Cook; Candie Leader; Rebecca Stratis;
Kelly Bacon; 'jessica@yakama.com'; 'jmarvin@yakama.com’; 'johnson@yakama.com'; ‘enviroreview@yakama.com';
'separegister@ecy.wa.gov'; 'sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov'; ‘gcle461l@ecy.wa.gov'; ‘Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.gov';
'‘Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov'; 'Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov'; ‘Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov'; ‘sepa@dahp.wa.gov';
'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa'; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; 'ben.serr@doh.wa.gov'; 'becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov';
‘cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov'; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; Rich Elliott; 'krd.keli@fairpoint.net’; Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School
District; ‘fwalker@eburg.wednet.edu’; Public Works; Community Development; Beth Leader

Subject: FW: SP-17-00003 Mitchell Short Plat, Request for comments

Hello,
Comments for the Mitchell Short plat are due by January 24", 2018. | apologize for the confusion.
Thank you,

Chielsea Benner

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Chelsea Benner

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Patti Johnson; Lisa Lawrence; Holly Erdman; Josh Hink; Kelly Bacon; Mark Cook; Candie Leader; Rebecca Stratis;
Kelly Bacon; 'jessica@yakama.com’; 'jmarvin@yakama.com’; ‘johnson@yakama.com'; ‘enviroreview@yakama.com';
'separegister@ecy.wa.gov'; 'sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov'; 'gcle461l@ecy.wa.gov'; 'Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.gov';
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'‘Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov'; 'Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov'; '‘Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.goVv'; 'sepa@dahp.wa.gov';
'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa'; ‘russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; 'ben.serr@doh.wa.gov'; 'becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov';
‘cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov'; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; RichElliott; 'krd.keli@fairpoint.net’; Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School
District; "fwalker@eburg.wednet.edu'; 'pubworks@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'; ‘comdev@ci.ellensburg.wa.us';
‘energyservices@ci.ellensburg.wa.us’

Subject: SP-17-00003 Mitchell Short Plat, Request for comments

Hello,

CDS is requesting comment from any interested parties regarding the Short Plat application SP-17-00002 Sinclair. Below
are informational links for county and outside of county agencies. The comment deadline is January 3, 2018. Thank you.

Kittitas County Link

Outside County Link

Chielsea Benner

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbhdac24bb8719d004al4



